CRANKIN A'S MODEL A RESTORERS CLUB, INC. MEETING MINUTES – JUNE 29. 2024

The June Meeting of the Crankin A's Model A Restorers Club, Inc. was opened by President, Paul Howes, at 10:03 AM on June 29, 2024, at the Pioneer Art Settlement, 176 Lightfoot Ln., Barberville, FL., 32105. There were 23 members present and Connie Kwiecien's daughter, Kim. It was requested that the minutes of the last meeting be accepted as reported on our Website: crankinasfl.com. A motion was made and approved. Our Treasurer, Connie Kwiecien, gave the Treasurer's Report. It will be available upon request. We have 74 current members.

Dennis Dunn presented Paul with a framed original Certificate of our formation of the Crankin A's in 1983 to be displayed in our Museum.

<u>Sunshine Report:</u> Karen Widajewski reported sending cards to Rocky Halter, John Shepler, Frank Banfi and Jim Coidakis. Ray informed us Frank is at Aspire at Grand Oaks in Rehab Center and Jim Coidakis is now home recovering. Please keep all in prayers for a speedy recovery. A sympathy card was sent to Judy Antonacci for the loss of her Daughter.

In Cleo's absence, Paul reported on Question of the Day. Although Henry Ford did not invent the first automobile, he did make the first Model T and sent one off assembly line every 24 seconds at a cost of \$290. First Company was the Detroit Automobile Co. in 1849 changing to Ford Motor Co. in 1901. Had a very compassionate heart for the Disabled and Homeless. Regarding the Project Cars at the Garage, we were made aware of a 2nd project in Fred Clark's garage which is a Model T in need of rear fenders. PAS Report: Playing on the Porches is suspended till first Saturday in October. September 7th is the Fire and Ice event involving Ice Cream and Chili.

<u>Old Business</u>: Angie's Day will be July 2nd at 9AM. Monthly Dinner at Ford Garage was well attended and enjoyed by all. Jan Shepler was

asked by Bruce to pick July's restaurant: Mario's was final choice, 521 S Young St., Ormond Beach, at 5 PM. on July 11, 2024. It was reported that the Queen City A's that visited on June 4th did reach their destination of Key West and are now safely home.

<u>New Business:</u> Kim reported working on New Member Kits and is in need of the new 2024 Rosters. Jan Shepler and Kim Ziffra are working on the details for the 2024 Model A Day taking place October 4 – 6th. Our November 2nd Car Show held in conjunction with the Settlement's 48th Annual Fall Country Jamboree will be open to all classic antique cars and no Trophies or Awards presented. November 7th is a day trip to Blue Palm Senior Center, 450 N. McDonald Ave., DeLand. Details TBA. December 13th is our Annual Christmas Dinner/Party. Plans have been finalized with entertainment taken care of by Jeff Moore. Ticket sales will start in the Fall. Paul has Club Logo Magnets for sale: Darker Orange \$8.00 and lighter for \$4.00. July's Monthly Meeting will be on July 27th at 10 AM at the Settlement in Auditorium. Happy 4th of July!!

Meeting Adjourned at 10:45 AM. 50/50 won by Don Widajewski.

Respectfully Submitted:

Elaine B. Lowe, Secretary

+